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IN REPLY REFER TO!: mv g l98d

The Director of the National Park Service is pleased to inform you that the following properties have
been entered in the National Register of Historic Places beginning October 28, 1984 and ending
* November 3, 1984. For further information call (202) 343-9552.

ARKANSAS, Benton County, Bentonville, Rice, James A., House, 204 SE Third St. (11/01/84)
ARKANSAS, Carroll County, Carrollton, Yell Masonic Lodge Hall, Off AR 68 (11/01/84)
ARKANSAS, Monroe County, Clarendon, Anderson Boarding House (Clarendon MRA), 201 Main St.
(11/01/84)
ARKANSAS, Monroe County, Clarendon, Bank of Clarendon (Clarendon MRA), 125 Court St. (11/01/84)
ARKANSAS, Monroe County, Clarendon, Bateman-Griffith House (Clarendon MRA), 316 Jefferson St.
(11/01/84)
ARKANSAS, Monroe County, Clarendon, Bondi Brothers Store (Clarendon MRA), 104 Madison St.
(11/01/84)
ARKANSAS, Monroe County, Clarendon, Bounds Building (Clarendon MRA), 105 Second St. (11/01/84)
ARKANSAS, Monroe County, Clarendon, Clarendon Methodist-Episcopal Church South (Clarendon
MRA), 121 Third St. (11/01/84)
ARKANSAS, Monroe County, Clarendon, Ewan Building (Clarendon MRA), 124—128 Second St.
(11/01/84)
ARKANSAS, Monroe County, Clarendon, Goldman and Son Store (Clarendon MRA), 101 Main St.
(11/01/84)
ARKANSAS, Monroe County, Clarendon, Highway 79 Bridge (Clarendon MRA), U.S. 79 and White River
(11/01/84)
ARKANSAS, Monroe County, Clarendon, Jefferies Building (Clarendon MRA), 122 Madison St.
(11/01/84)
ARKANSAS, Monroe County, Clarendon; Jefferies-Craptree House (Clarendon MRA), 300 Jefferson St.
(11/01/84)
ARKANSAS, Monroe County, Clarendon, Manning, Lee and Moore Law Office (Clarendon MRA), 109
Court St. (11/01/84)
ARKANSAS, Monroe County, Clarendon, Marston House (Clarendon MRA), 429 Main St. (11/01/84)
ARKANSAS, Monroe County, Clarendon, Midland Depot (Clarendon MRA), 205 Midland St. (11/01/84)
ARKANSAS, Monroe County, Clarendon, New South Inn (Clarendon MRA), 132—164 Second St.
(11/01/84)

FLORIDA), Hillsborough County, Tampa, Hayden Estate Building, 1016—10161/2N. Franklin St.
(11/01/84
FLORIDA, Jefferson County, Lloyd, Lloyd-Bond House, Rond St. (11/01/84)

FLORIDA, Monroe County, Key Largo vicinity, Carysfort Lighthouse, Key Largo National Marine
Sanctuary (10/31/84)
FLORIDA, Pinellas County, St. Petersburg, Alexander Hotel, 535 Central Ave. (11/01/84)

L AWAII, Honolulu County, Honolulu, Dickey, C.W., House, 3030 Kalakaua Ave. (11/01/84)
HdAWAIIL, Honolulu County, Honolulu, Henriques, Edgar and Lucy, House, 20 Old Pali Pl. (11/01/84)

HAWALIL Kauai County, Waimea, Gay, Charles, House, Gay Rd. (11/01/84)




Q,LINOIS, DuPage County, Glen Ellyn, Glen Ellyn Main Street Historic District, Main St. between
ottage Ave. and Maple St. (10/29/84)

IOWA, Scott County, Davenport, Columbia Avenue Historic District (Davenport MRA), Roughly W.
Columbia Ave., Harrison, Ripley, and W. Haynes Sts. (11/01/84)

zOWA, Scott County, Davenport, Dessaint, Marie Clare, House (Davenport MRA), 4808 Northwest Blvd.
11/01/84)

IOWA, Scott County, Davenport, Hoersch, John, House (Davenport MRA), 716 Vine St. (11/01/84)
}OWA, Scott County, Davenport, House at 2212 W. River Drive (Davenport MRA), 2212 W. River Dr.
11/01/84)

zOWA, Scott County, Davenport, Littig, John, House (Davenport MRA), 6035 Northwest Blvd.
11/01/84)

IOWA, Scott County, Davenport, McClellan Heights Historic District (Davenport MRA), Roughly
bounded by city limits, E. River Dr., East St., Jersey Ridge and Middle Rds. (11/01/84)

IOWA, Scott County, Davenport, Oak Lane Historic District (Davenport MRA), Oak Lane between High
and Locust Sts. (11/01/84)

IOWA, Scott County, Davenport, Prospect Park Historic District (Davenport MRA), Roughly bounded
by E. River Dr., Mississippi Ave., Prospect Terr., 11th and Adams Sts. (11/01/84)

IOWA, Scott County, Davenport, Riverview Terrace Historic District (Davenport MRA), Roughly
Riverview Terr., Clay an Marquette Sts. (11/01/84)

EOWA, Scott County, Davenport, Woods, Oscar C., House (Davenport MRA), 1825 Grand Ave.

11/01/84

KENTUCKY, Butler County, Morgantown, Butler County Jail, S. Warren and E. Logan Sts. (11/01/84)
KENTUCKY, Jefferson County, Louisville, Shawnee Elementary School (West Louisville MRA), 4151
Herman St. (11/02/84)
KENTUCKY, Jefferson County, Louisville, Shawnee High School (West Louisville MRA), 4015 Herman
St. (11/02/84)

MISSOURI, St. Louis County, Oakville vicinity, Koch, Robert, Hospital, 4101 Koch Rd. (10/31/84)

NEW YORK, Westchester County, Irvington, Irvington Town Hall, 85 Main St. (11/01/84)

NORTHERN MARIANA ISLANDS, Saipan Island, Garapan, Campaneyan Kristo Rai, Beach Rd.
(10/30/84)

OHIO, Butler County, Trenton vicinity, Augspurger, John, Farm No. 2 (Augspurger Amish/Mennonite
Settlement TR), 3046 Pierson Rd. (11/01/84)

OHIO, Butler County, Trenton vicinity, Augspurger, Samuel, Farm (Augspurger Amish/Mennonite
Settlement TR), 2070 Woodsdale Rd. (11/01/84)

OHIO, Butler County, Trenton vicinity, Schrock, Peter Jr., Farm (Augspurger Amish/Mennonite
Settlement TR), Edgewood Dr. (11/01/84)
OHIO, Butler County, Woodsdale, Augspurger Grist Mill (Augspurger Amish/Mennonite Settlement TR),
Wayne-Madison Rd. (11/01/84)
OHIO, Butler County, Woodsdale, Augspurger Schoolhouse (Augspurger Amish/Mennonite Settlement
TR), Wayne-Madison Rd. (11/01/84)
OHIO, Butler County, Woodsdale, Augspurger, Samuel, House (Augspurger Amish/Mennonite
Settlement TR), Wayne-Madison and Kennedy Rds. (11/01/84)

OHIO, Butler County, Woodsdale, Mill Office and Post Office (Augspurger Amish/Mennonite
Settlement TR), Woodsdale Rd. (11/01/84)

OHIO, Butler County, Woodsdale, Mill Worker Row House (Augspurger Amish/Mennonite Settlement

%Q, Kennedy Rd. (11/01/84)
HIO, Butler County, Woodsdale, Mill Worker Row Houses (Augspurger Amish/Mennonite Settlement
TR), Wayne-Madison Rd. (11/01/84) gSpurg L L




' (11/01/84)

OHIO, Cuyahoga County, Cleveland, Benedict, Sarah, House (Upper Prospect MRA), 3751 Prospect

Ave. (11/01/84)
OHIO, Cuyahoga County, Cleveland, Central YMCA (Upper Prospect MRA), 2200 Prospect Ave.
(11/01/84)

OHIO, Cuyahoga County, Cleveland, Cleveland Packard Building (Upper Prospect MRA), 5100--5206
Prospect Ave. i11701784§

OHIO, Cuyahoga County, Cleveland, Cook Building (Upper Prospect MRA), 4600--4800 Prospect Ave.
(11/01/84)
OHIO, Cuyahoga County, Cleveland, Dixon Hall Apartments (Upper Prospect MRA), 3814 Prospect
‘Ave. (11701784)
OHIO, Cuyahoga County, Cleveland, Ensworth, Jeremiah, House (Upper Prospect MRA), 3214 Prospect
,Ave. (11/01/84)
OHIO, Cuyahoga County, Cleveland, Gaensslen, Phillip, House (Upper Prospect MRA), 3056 Prospect
Ave. (11/01/84)
OHIO, Cuyahoga County, Cleveland, Gifford, Dr. William, House (Upper Prospect MRA), 3047 Prospect
Ave. (11/01/84)
OHIO, Cuyahoga County, Cleveland, Ireland, Joseph, House (Upper Prospect MRA), 2074 E. 36th St.
(11/01/84)
OHIO, Cuyahoga County, Cleveland, Montana Apartments (Upper Prospect MRA), 2061 E. 36th St.
(11/01/84)
OHIO, Cuyahoga County, Cleveland, Neff Apartments (Upper Prospect MRA), 3606 Prospect Ave.
(11/01/84)
OHIO, Cuyahoga County, Cleveland, Ohio Bell Henderson-Endicott Exchange Building (Upper Prospect
MRA), 5400--5420 Prospect Ave. (11/01/84)

OHIO, Cuyahoga County, Cleveland, Plaza Apartments (Upper Prospect MRA), 3206 Prospect Ave.
(11/01/84) '

OHIO, Cuyahoga County, Cleveland, Southworth House (Upper Prospect MRA), 3334 Prospect Ave.
(11/01/84)
OHIO, Cuyahoga County, Cleveland, Tavern Club (Upper Prospect MRA), 3522 Prospect Ave.
(11/01/84)
OHIO, Cuyahoga County, Cleveland, Templar-Farrell Motor Sales Building (Upper Prospect MRA), 3134
Prospect Ave. (11/01/84)
OHIO, Cuyahoga County, Cleveland, Trinity Cathedral Church Home (Upper Prospect MRA), 2227
Prospect Ave. (11/01/84)
OHIO, Cuyahoga County, Cleveland, United Motor Service Building (Upper Prospect MRA), 4019
Prospect Ave. 311701784;

OHIO, Cuyahoga County, Cleveland, Walker and Weeks Office Building (Upper Prospect MRA), 2341
Carnegie Ave. (11/01/84)
OHIO, Cuyahoga County, Cleveland, Zion Lutheran Church (Upper Prospect MRA), 2062 E. 30th St.
(11/01/84)

OHIO, Cuyahoga County, Cleveland, Zion Lutheran School (Upper Prospect MRA), 2074 E. 30th St.
(11/01/84)

PENNSYLVANIA, Allegheny County, Pittsburgh, Old Allegheny Rows Historic District, Roughly
bounded by Sedgwick, California, Marquis, Mero, Brighton, and Moorison Sts. (11/01/84)
PENNSYLVANIA, Blair County, Altoona, Central Trust Company Buildings, 1210—1218 11th Ave.
(11/01/84)
PENNSYLVANIA, Erie County, Erie, West Sixth Street Historic District, W. 6th St. from Poplar to
Peach St. (11/01/84)

PENNSYLVANIA, Northumberland County, Augustaville, Zion Stone Church, Tulpehocken Rd.
(11/01/84)
PENNSYLVANIA, Philadelphia County, Philadelphia, Globe Ticket Company Building, 112 N. 12th St.




ODE ISLAND, Newport County, Carr, Thomas, Farmstead Site (Keeler Site RI-707, (11/01/84)
110DE ISLAND, Newport County, Hazard Farmstead (Joyner Site RI-706), (11/01/84)
RHODE ISLAND, Providence County, Cherry Valley Archeological Site, RI 279, (11/01/84)
RHODE ISLAND, Providence County, Sassafras Site, RI-55, (11/01/84)
RHODE ISLAND, Providence County, Three Dog Site, RI-151, (11/01/84)
RHODE ISLAND, Providence County, Woonasquatucket River Site, RI-163, (11/01/84)
RHODE ISLAND, Providence County, Cumberland, Ashton Historic District, Roughly Mendon, Scott,
and O1d Angell Rds., Store Hill Rd., Front and Middle Sts. (11/01/84)
RHODE ISLAND, Providence County, Providence, Oakland Avenue Historic District, Roughly bounded
by Pembroke Ave., Eaton, Malbone, and Dickens Sts. (11/01/84)
RHODE ISLAND, Providence County, Providence, Pekin Street Historie District, Roughly bounded by
Pekin and Candace Sts., Douglas and Chalkstone Aves. (11/01/84)
RHODE ISLAND, Washington County, Bouchard Archeological Site, RI-1025 ,(11/01/84)
RHODE ISLAND, Washington County, Lambda Chi Site, RI-704, (11/01/84)
RHODE ISLAND, Washington County, Mumford, Silas Site (Tappan Site, RI-705) ,(11/01/84)
RHODE ISLAND, Washington County, Nursery Site, RI-273, (11/01/84)

SOUTH CAROLINA, Spartanburg County, Spartanburg, Montgomery, Walter Scott, House, 314 S. Pine
St. (11/01/84)

SOUTH CAROLINA, Union County, Union, Fair Forest Hotel, 221 E. Main St. (11/01/84)

TEXAS, Harris County, Houston, Palmer, Edward Albert, Memorial Chapel and Autry House, 6221 and
6265 Main St. (10/31/84)

UTAH, Tooele County, Tooele, Tooele Carnegie Library (Carnegie Library TR), 47 E. Vine St.
(10/29/84)

VERMONT, Chittenden County, Burlington, Pearl Street Historic District, Roughly 184 to 415 Pearl
St., Orchard Terr., and Winooski Ave. (11/01/84)

VERMONT, Rutland County, Wallingford, Wallingford Main Street Historic District, Main and School
Sts., (11/01/84)
VERMONT, Windham County, Windham, Windham Village Historic District, Town Hill Rd. (11/01/84)

VIRGINIA, Rockingham County, Bridgewater, Bridgewater Historic District, Roughly Main St. from
North River to Crawford Ave., E. College from Dice St. to College, Gravel Lane and Bank St.
(11/01/84)

WASHINGTON, Franklin County, Palouse Canyon Archaeological District (10/29/84)

WASHINGTON, Franklin County, Tri-Cities Archaeological District (10/29/84)

WASHINGTON, Franklin/Walla Walla Counties, Lower Snake River Archaeological District, (10/29/84)
WASHINGTON, Franklin/Walla Walla Counties, Windust Caves Archaeological District (10/29/84)

The following properties were also entered in the National Register but were excluded from a previous
notice:

NEW YORK, Schenectady County, Delanson, Jenkins House (Duanesburg MRA), 57 Main St. (10/11/84)
NEW YORK, Schenectady County, Duanesburg, Abrahams Farmhouse (Duanesburg MRA), Hardin Rd.
(10/11/84)
EW YORK, Schenectady County, Duanesburg, Avery Farmhouse (Boss Jones TR) (Duanesburg MRA),
" 30 (10/11/84)
“Eﬂﬁgﬁl{, Schenectady County, Duanesburg, Becker Farmhouse (Duanesburg MRA), Creek Rd.




.WEST VIRGINIA, Kanawha County, Charleston, Bird Haven (South Hills MRA), 733 Myrtle Rd.

(10/26/84)
WEST VIRGINIA, Kanawha County, Charleston, Bougemont Complex (South Hills MRA), Bougemont Dr.
(10/26/84)

WEST VIRGINIA, Kanawha County, Charleston, Briarwood (South Hills MRA), 1240 Staunton Rd.
(10/26/84)
WEST VIRGINIA, Kanawha County, Charleston, Chilton, W. E. II, House (South Hills MRA), 1266

Louden Heights Rd. (10/26/84)

WEST VIRGINIA, Kanawha County, Charleston, Cox-Morton House (South Hills MRA), 640 Holley Rd. v
(10/26/84)

WEST VIRGINIA, Kanawha County, Charleston, Cox-Parks House (South Hills MRA), 710 Myrtle Rd.
(10/26/84) !
WEST VIRGINIA, Kanawha County, Charleston, Crawford-Gardner House (South Hills MRA), 743

Myrtle Rd. (10/26/84)

WEST VIRGINIA, Kanawha County, Charleston, Dalgain (McCabe House) (South Hills MRA), 1223

Staunton Rd. (10/26/84)
WEST VIRGINIA, Kanawha County, Charleston, Danner-Fletcher House (South Hills MRA), 626 Holley
Rd. (10/26/84)
WEST VIRGINIA, Kanawha County, Charleston, Gilliland, William S., Log Cabin and Cemetery (South
Hills MRA), Louden Heights and Bridge Rd. (10/26/84)

1S WL, .
WEST VIRGINIA, Kanawha County, Charleston, McAndrews-Gallaher House (South Hills MRA), 601

Briarwood Rd. (10/26/84)
WEST VIRGINIA, Kanawha County, Charleston, Stoneleigh (South Hills MRA), 909 Ridgeway Rd.
(10/26/84)
WEST VIRGINIA, Kanawha County, Charleston, Thomas-MedJunkin-Love House (South Hills MRA), 920
Newton Rd. (10/26/84)

Multiple Resource Areas are identified by MRA
Thematic Resources are identified by TR
NHL designates a National Historic Landmark
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Type all entries—complete applicable sections

1. Name

historic Windham Village Historic District

and/or common Windham Village Historic District

2. Location

street & number Town.Highways 1,11,12 and 14 N/A not for publication

city, town  Windham - N/A vicinity of B

state Vermont code 50 county ¥Windhan code 025

3. Classification

Category Ownership Status Present Use

_X district ____ public _X_ occupied _____agriculture _____ museum

____building(s) ___ private _X_ unoccupied _X__ commercial ___ park

___ structure  _X_ both ___ work in progress ___educational _X_ private residence

____ site Public Acquisition Accessible ____ entertainment _X__religious

____ object ____in process ____yes: restricted X__ government _ _ scientific
N/A__ being considered _X__ yes: unrestricted __industrial ____transportation

no ____ military ___other:

4. Owner of Property

nameé See Continuation Sheet .

street & number

city, town N/_A vicinity of state

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. ~ The Windham Town Clerk's Office

street & number N/A - -

city, town Windham state  Vermont

6. Representation in Existing Surveys

Vermont Historic Sites and
title Structures Survey, #10 only ~has this property been determined eligibie? ___ yes X__no
date November, 1971 == fed_tirgl X state county ___ local

depository for survey records  The Vermont Division for Historic Preservation

city, town Montpel ier

state

Vermont
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57 David Reilly 10. Town of Windham

384 E. 194th Street c/o Carol C. Merritt,

Apt. 4-J Windham Town Clerk

Bronx, NY 10458 Windham, Vermont 05359
2 Michael and Patricia Adrian 11 L. Thomas and Carole A. Quamma
2A. Windham, Vermont 05359 100 Birchwood Drive

Northford, CT 06472

3. Florence Edith Light, Dorothy

3A. Vera, Emily May et al. 12 Robert J. and Jean I. Sullivan
447 W. Market Street P.0. Box 449
York, PA 17404 . New London, CT 06320

4. Geoffrey and Anne M. Bennett 1.3 Dr. Elden Mills

4A. 17 E. 89th Street 13A. Box 14
New York, NY 10028 Tisbury, MA 02575

5. William Chapman
2025 Walnut Street, Apt. 3R
Philadelphia, PA 19103

6. Peter and Ann Moore
6A. Windham, Vermont 05359

Te Robert and Mary Hall
Goodrich Street
Stockbridge, MA 01262

8. William A. Penney
Box 919
Mattituck, NY 11952

9. Richard and Anne Orlando
Box 118 (Center P.0.)
.. Lincoln, MA 01773



7. Description

Condition Check one Check one
—___excellent __ deteriorated ____ unaltered X original site
X_ good ___ ruins _X_ altered ___moved date
* X_ fair ____unexposed

Describe the present and original (if known) physical appearance

The Windham Village Historic District constitutes almost all of the remote hamlet of
Windham Village. Well-preserved, woodframe, vernacular Greek Revival structures dating
from the mid nineteenth century predominate and are positioned in a linear pattern amidst
an environment of wooded and open hillsides and breathtaking views. Included are five
buildings representing the 1% story gable front house type, two, two-story Georgian plan
types, a Classic Cottage, a Cottage with a central Gothic dormer and an 1802 church.

Gome of the structures retain their original wings, ells, and barns. Only four struc-
tures, two modern Neo-Colonial Capes and two outbuildings, do not contribute to the dis-
trict's historic character, although they maintain the district's overall scale, rythm,
and materials.

Windham Village is spread out along an isolated rural road running from West Townshend
to Route 11, the main Chester-Londonderry route. The village closely follows the linear
pattern of the road and terrain which rises steeply from south to north. It is distin-
guished by a large number of fieldstone terraces and fences and a number of impressive
maple trees stand along the little traveled roadside. A narrow stream, known as Sharp
Brook, cuts across the road at the south of the village with, however, the district
extending two houses further south of this point. The crest of the hill at the north
side of the village, crowned by the Congregational Church, determines the northern extent
of the district.

Windham is fairly remote and isolated from the main developments of the lowlands sur-
rounding it. The town is thickly forested with both hard and soft woods spreading out
over what were once open fields. A number of meadows remain open, however, particularly
to the east of the district and do much to preserve the village's early agricultural
character. Sections of Windham's main road to the north and south of the village remain
unpaved and also contribute to the town's rural character.

Individual buildings within the district are described below.

1. The 01d Mack Place - Reilly House, c¢.1785

The 01d Mack Place is situated on the side of a grassy hillside at the end of a long drive-
way, about 200 yards west of the main road. A vernacular structure, built in
1785 according to the owners, it is perhaps the oldest in the town. (There is some evi-
dence to suggest that the one and a half story building actually dates from a later per-
iod, perhaps around 1800.) The unique fenestration of the Cape-like block includes 2 x 5
small, irregulary placed openings, plainly trimmed except for splayed lintel boards above
the gable front left sidehall doorway and south eaves side entry. The walls consist of
post and beam timbers covered with clapboard and resurfaced with modern asbestos siding

and the house rests on a fieldstone foundation. The steeply pitched gable roof is sheathed
with corrugated sheet metal and a chimney stands off-center, protruding from the ridge

of the roof. Double hung windows with 6/6 sash are located on the west side; 2/2 sash
windows exist on the south side. The original floor boards have been retained inside.

An early 19th century barn stood southwest of the private residence before collapsing in
the winter of 1982. Only the foundation and some of the supporting members remain from
this structure. No other remains have been located on the site.
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2. Adrian House, c¢.1845

The Adrian House is located next to a small bridge over Sharp Brook and sits at the bot-
tom of a long hill about 20 feet west of the main road. The well-maintained, woodframe
Classic Cottage and rear ell suggests the Greek Revival in its distinctive detailing.
Included are cornice returns, a wide frieze board, fluted pilasters flanking the main
entrance's 2/3-length sidelights, and a crowning full entrance entablature. Fluted sur-
rounds and corner blocks trim an additional south gable entrance that includes a multi-
paned transom. The double hung windows present a variety of glazing patterns; 6/6 on
the main block and 1/1 on the windows of the ell. In 1970, a multi-paned oriel window
was added on the south side of the ell. A shed extension has been added to the far end
of the ell. The foundation was originally composed of granite, however, cement blocks
have replaced some of the original stone, both in the main house and for the ell founda-
tion. The gable roof hadbeen covered with sheet metal marked with standing seems over
earlier wood and asphalt shingles.

The interior of the Adrian home includes original Greek Revival woodwork. A barn, for-
merly attached to the residence, is no longer present.

According to the owner, the house was built by the same carpenter who built the former
church parsonage #13. According to early documentary evidence, including the Beers 1869
map of Windham County, the Adrian home was previously owned by the McKinley family, Mrs.
E.A. Abbott and Gardner Upham.

2A. Adrian Garage, c¢.1980

This woodframe, 2-bay gabled garage does not contribute to the historic district.

3. Light House, c.1843

The Light House is located about 100 yards north of the Adrian home, #2, and five yards
west of the steeply sloped main road. Four large maple trees line the road in front of
this vernacular building, a stone wall is located directly across the street, and a con-
crete retaining wall extends west into the back yard to the south of the building.

The main block of the gable front three by three bay, 1% story building has a six bay wing
extending from its rear facade. A modern gabled sun porch, extending as an ell from the
south facade was added around 1940. The wide porch is lighted by a band of 6/2 windows,
has a lattice foundation screen and, like the main block, is trimmed by a returning cor-
nice. The clapboarded exterior walls rest on a combined concrete block and fieldstone
foundation.

Qe left sidehall entrance's Greek Revival trim includes: wide architrave surrounds, 2/3

ength sidelights, plain pilasters, and a crowning entablature. Double hung windows dis-
play various glazing patterns, mostly 6/2 with some 6/6 windows. The gable roof is cov-
ered with asphalt shingles and a central chimney is located on the ridge of the main build-
ing.
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Most of the original woodwork remains in the interior of the house. Early documentary
evidence shows that the house was originally a carpenter and tailor shop. During the
late 1860's through the 1880's it belonged to W.L. Cronin who practiced as a tailor and
operated a telegraph office in the house.

3A. Light Barn, c¢.1920

This 2-level, gable front, clapboarded barn has swinging, 1/3 glazed garuge doors on the
first level and a hayloft on the second.

4. Bennett House, c.1858

The Bennett House is situated 20 yards west of the main road and is enhanced by a row
of impressive maple trees lining its front yard. The main portion of the woodframe
structure is oriented on a north/south axis. An ell with an open, shed-roofed porch
extends from the west end.

The 3 x 2 bay, 1% story, clapboarded building is a vernacular version of « Gothic Revival
cottage, perhaps inspired by A.J. Downing. Its Gothic Revival origins can be traced

most clearly through the impressive steeply pitched dormer of the east end which tran-
sects the gable roof and calls attention to the principal entrance below. The central
door is flanked by full-length sidelights and crowned by a bracketed cornice. Paired 1/1
sash remain in the dormer while two large multi-paned "picture windows" have been added
to the front facade. A polygonal bay window, also with a picture window, is on the south
facade. Much of the original woodwork of the interior has been retained where possible.

The Bennett house once belonged to J.D. Jones, according to the 1869 Beers Atlas. It is
also known to have been the location of the first library in the town.

4A. Bennett Barn, c¢.1858

A gabled barn once attached to the Bennett House, stands to the southeast. The barn is
sheathed in board and batten and clapboards and has a sliding barn door on its eaves
facade and flush, plainly trimmed eaves. The ell west of the residence that connected
the barn to the house was removed during the 1960's. At this same time a smaller shed-
roofed shed with an overhecad garage door was added to barns' north side.

5. Chapman House, c¢.1840

Qorth of the Bennett House, #4, and situated on a corner site just across trom the Moore
onstruction Company and Moore House, #6, is the long-time Chapman residence, constructed
sometime around 1840. Suggestions of the Greek Revival style include its prominent cor-
nice returns, corner and frieze boards, and an entablature over the five-paneled, cen-
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tral front door, 2/3-length sidelights, and flanking pilasters. The broad, gable front,
five by three bay, one and a half story building has a shed dormer on the north side. A
long, one story wing extending to the west contains a summer kitchen, a

fully intact pantry, laundry room, woodshed and attached outhouse and is connected to a

gabled 2% story barn. A dilapidated, shed roofed chicken coop, is attached to the south
end of the barn.

Spanning the front facade is a simple shed porch with rectangular pilasters, added to

the east end, in 1900. The double hung windows have both 6/6 and 2/2 sash and some include
louvered blinds. The post and beam framed walls are covered with clapboard and rest on

a granite and fieldstone foundation. The interior of the residence is nearly all orig-
inal. Floor boards, plaster, joists, moldings and fixtures remain unchanged.

The 1869 Beers Atlas shows the building as the residence of a Dr. George Spafford. It
later, around 1874, became the residence of Luther Chapman, one-time postmaster and ama-
teur hymn writer and served as a post office. It has since passed down through the family
line to its present owner, William Chapman.

6. Harris-Moore House, c.1840

Directly across the dirt road from the Chapman Residence, #5, and 30 feet west of the main
paved road stands the private residence and office of Peter and Annie Moore, originally
known as the Harris House. The two-storied, Georgian plan, clapboarded structure has
an original 1-story ell extending from its rear facade. A recently added glass paneled
sun porch and 2 ¢.1850 gabled dormers embellish the ell. The chimneys stand

out along the ridge of the two gabled roofs of the building with the main block's large
corbeled appendage located just off the center of the ridge. The double hung windows
have 6/6 and 2/2 sash covered with storm windows. Vernacular Greek Revival detailings
include a prominent fascia board, a molded cornice, gable end enclosed pediments, and a
full entablature, molded pilasters and %-length sidelights surrounding the front door.
Fanlight openings, partially filled with rectangular lights, are in the gable peaks.

The Moore residence was formerly part of the Harris holdings in the town. Honorable
William Harris settled in Windham in 1823 and held a variety of public offices including
town clerk, justice of the peace, assistant judge to the county court, state representa-
tive, and state senator. He was also the president of the West River Bank and owned the
former Windham store, now an archeological site located at #11. His son, William Jr.,
followed in his father's footsteps as president of the bank, a successful merchant, and
public office holder. He is shown owning this house on the 1857 and 1869 maps. Early
photographs show a two tiered porch once spanning the building's front facade. The house

was built in 1840, according to deed records.

A. Moore Woodshop, c¢.1970

This long 1-story gabled structure, sheathed in vertical board and punctuated by large
single pane windows does not contribute to the historic district. It was built on the
site of the village's nineteenth century schoolhouse.
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7. The Smith-Hall House, c.1845

The Hall House, built in c¢.1845, follows the vernacular Greek Revival pattern of the town.
It is located north of the Moore House, #6, and about 30 feet west of the main road. The
three by two bay one and a half story gable front, sidehall plan building has clapboard
walls resurfaced with asphalt shingles and a granite foundation. Trim is limited to a
returning cornice. The main body of the building is oriented on an east/west axis. A
1-story gabled wing extends from the west gable end to connect the main house to the clap-
boarded, gabled barn set on a slope slightly above the main block. The roof is covered
with galvanized sheet metal. The windows of the first floor are fitted with 2/2 sash
while the second floor has a 1/1 glazing pattern. Formerly belonging to a family by the
name of Smith, the house now belongs to Robert and Mary Hall of Stockbridge, Massachusetts.

8. The Winship-Penney House, 1966

The Penney residence, a modern one and a half story Neo-Cape Cod Colonial is located just
south of the Windham Congregational Church and about 50 feet west of the main road. It
was built in 1968 and is a non-contributing structure in the District.

9. The 0ld Windham Congregational Church Parsonage - Orlando House, c.1855

The Orlando House is located on a hillside about 20 feet west of the Windham Congregational
Church. A row of mature maple trees stand between the house and the church, shielding
it from immediate view. Essentially a gable front, 1% story vernacular Greek Revival
building, with some Queen Anne elements, it is oriented on an east/west axis and has a
rear wing that includes a garage and shed built in 1940. An enclosed, multi-paned, shed-
roofed, sun porch spans the front facade. The clapboard covered, woodframe walls of the
building rest on granite and fieldstone foundations. The gable roof is covered with both
galvanized metal and asphalt shingles and is trimmed with a returning cornice and frieze
board. Two concrete block, modern chimneys mark the roofline of the building.

One is located in the center of the main structure and the other straddles the
ridge of the wing.

The most outstanding feature of this three by three bay building is its two-story bay
window. It was added in c¢.1885 to the south side and is Windham's lone reference to the
late nineteenth century. It is distinctly Queen Anne in style with its polygonal shape,
roof, and ornamental patterned shingles between the first and second floor windows.

The building was owned by Earl Eddy and during the 19th century belonged to J.E. Gould

and the Emory family. J.E. Gould is listed as a cabinet maker in Child's 1883 gazetteer.

It was later used as a parsonage to replace an earlier Federal style building located
")wer on the hill, #13. The property now belongs to Richard and Anne Orlando.
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10. The Windham Congregational Church, 1802

The Windham Congregational Church is located on town property, approximately 50 feet from
the main road. Its orientation, parallel with the road, provides a green space in front
lined with maples and suggestive of a village green and its hilltop location makes it a
prominent village focal point.

The church was built in 1802 with major alterations in 1825 and 1849-50 and 1894. Detail
to the austere gable front, 2% story block includes paneled pilasters, a slight returning
cornice, friezeboard, and plain entablatures over two six-paneled doors on the front
facade. Its heavy timber, clapboard covered walls rest on a granite and fieldstone found-
ation and the roof is asphalt covered. A pine deck is on the south side. The double
hing windows have 2/2 sash on the first floor and distinctive 12/12 sash on the second.
The three-tiered steeple situated on the front of the ridge consists of: a square, clap-
boarded first level trimmed with paneled corner pilasters and a molded cornice; a square
second belfry stage, a smaller version of the first with rectangular louvered vents on
each of the faces; and a slender octagonal spire with an octagonal base and a crowning
arrow-shaped weathervane.

The building serves both as a Congregational church and as a town hall. Inside, on the
ground floor, are located the town hall and library. These date from 1894, when the
interior was divided into two stories. The most notable features are the beaded

tongue and groove panelling of both the walls and ceiling. An impressive cast iron stove
is located at the center of the main room. The kitchen also with an iron stove is located
to the rear. The town hall is approached through paired anterooms, entered through the
matching front doors.

The second floor includes the church sanctuary which follows the traditional auditorium
plan, modified during the late 19th century when the building was given its second story.
An earlier choir gallery is located at the rear and is all that remains of what were once
three galleries. The pine floors are random in width and the ceiling consists of original
plaster over lathe. Pews have scroll arms and are relatively simple in style. The altar
furniture and choir stalls are distinctly Gothic Revival and contrast with the simple
pews.

The building has an unusual history. Plans for construction were first brought forward

in 1799, when the town fathers decided to erect a 54 by 42 foot structure with 25 foot
side walls. The building committee, to be paid 4 shillings a day for 10 hours labor, was
to undertake the work. Among its members were John Woodburn and Captain Davis, both
prominent members of the community. A bond set at $200 was required of the builder. Costs
were raised through subscription with EdwardAiken and his brother, Peter Aiken, each con-
tributing $80. The church was supposed to be erected in 1801, but was completed in basic
outline by July of 1802. According to the town records, 100 men were brought to the site--
.20 from each Londonderry, Peru, Weston, and Andover, in addition to Windham. The
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event took a single day, with the local magnate and dean, John Burnap providing rum for
the occasion. To finalize the work, further subscriptions were taken from twenty-five
"proprietors'. A first sermon was preached by the Reverend William Hall of Grafton. A
carpenter's bench was used as a "stand" and plain planks were used for seats.

The final building consisted of a 55 by 45 foot rectangular shaped box, topped by a double
raftered roof. Work was completed by Thomas Burnap after the original contractor, a man
named Blodgett, failed to complete the work. The sides were sheathed in clapboard in

1804 and glazing was provided for the windows shortly afterward. Both were paid for by
James Rogers, Jr., the son of the town's original charter holder.

Further alterations took place in 1825. Greek Revival additions at this time presumably
included the paneled or molded pilasters marking the principal corners and the plain entab-
latures of the double entrance. The work was carried out by Rive Harrington and included
a total paint job at a cost of $1,000.

The next step in the building's history was the addition of a belfry in 1849, built by
Silas Stewart and the provision of a bell by Clark Stearns the following year. Further
remodelling took place in 1850. In the early 1860's the

present spire was added. The bell, originally cast in Troy, New York, was also replaced
at this time.

The last major building campaign took place in the 1890's. The main change this time was
to the interior. The church, as pointed out, originally followed a standard auditorium
plan with a choir gallery at the south end and side galleries on the east and west. The
latter were removed, including their plain, block front ballustrades, and the second floor
was raised to a level nearly four fect from that of the original choir gallery. The
platform was added for the pulpit and minister at the north end and pews were repositioned
along a more semicircular plan. The choir's actual functions also shifted to the plat-
form leaving the gallery for the bell ringer alone. Changes to the first floor included
the repaneling, with tongue in groove beaded pine, of the walls and ceiling and the pro-
vision of the kitchen, for special functions, at the north end. The new urea was (and is)
used by the town for its various official and semi-official functions.

The church is presently well maintained and cared for. It stands as an impressive monu-
ment and focal point at the northern end of the district.

11. Quamma House, 1970

The Quamma House, built in 1970, is a non-contributing building, but is sympathetic in
terms of materials and scale with the rest of the village. It is built on the site of
the original Harris Store, an impressive nineteenth century complex including multiple
Q\:ellings, barn, store and blacksmith shop, which stood on the site until the late 1940's.
rcheological remains from the store include foundations and probable below surface mid-
dens.
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12. Abbott - Sullivan House, c.1850

The vernacular Greek Revival residence was built around 1850 and repeats the scale,
rhythmand material of other buildings in the District. Commonly known as the Abbott
House, it stands south of the former Harris Store, east of the rosd. Its terraced location
overlooks the hillside and commands an impressive view of the valley to the southeast.

The 2 x 3 bay, 1% story, gabled structure is characterized by a series of wings and
ells and has a number of vernacular Greek Revival elements which include plain corner-
boards, molded returns and pronounced fascia boards. The clapboard and frame block rests
on a ficldstone foundation, and has a metal and asphalt roof. The rear, gabled, wing has
a shed roofed, modern porch and shed dormer added to the south side. Attached to the
wing is an additional gabled block attached as an ell. Its 6 bay west caves front has
two entrances. There are two shed dormers above and the rear (east) basement is exposed.
Attached to the ell is an enclosed walkway added in ¢.1930. It hangs above grade between
the wing and a hipped roof garage that has a set of overhead doors on its front facade.
Windows throughout have 2/2 sash on the first floor and 6/6 on the first. (Those on the
first floor actually have grids over plate glass.)

The rambling house is located on or near the site of a blacksmith shop ucpicted on Beers'
1869 map. During the 1930's the garage functioned as a village store.

13. 01d Congregational Parsonage - Mills House, c¢.1835

The Mills House is situated below the Sullivan House, #12, also on a terraced hillside with
a southern exposure. It is thought to have been built in c.1838 by the same builder who
later constructed the Adrian home, #2, to the southwest. The five by two bay, two-story
building consists of a gabled main structure oriented on a north/south axis with a 1-
story gabled ell extending from the southeast corner. The pedimented front porch was
added during the early 1900's. It includes four Colonial Revival columns and two half-
columns flanking the entrance and its 2/3-length sidelights and plain widc surrounds.
The walls are covered with uneven clapboard siding and they rest on granite block. Trim
includes corner boards, a returning cornice and triangular louvered vents in the gable
peaks. The ell has an entrance on its south facade that is flanked by sidelight-like,
abutting, 2/2 sash. There is also an octagonal carriage bay on the ell's south facade
and a modern 3-bay wing on the ell's east facade.

13A. Mills Shed, c¢.1900

A small gabled shed to the rear of the Mills House. It has horizontal bcard sheathing.




8. Significance

Period Areas of Significance—Check and juslity below
____prehistoric ___archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ____ landscape architecture _____ religion

‘ . 1400-1499 ___ archeology-historic ____conservation —law ____science
___1500-1599 ____ agriculture _____economics — literature — sculpture
__1600-1699 X _architecture — education —_ military ____social/
X _1700-1799 ____ art ___engineering _____ music humanitarian
_X 1800-1899 ____ commerce ____exploration/settiement ____ philosophy — theater
_X_ 1900~ ____ communications ____industry _____politics/government ___ transportation

____invention ____other (specify)

Specific dates ¢.1735 - ¢.1930 Builder/Architect N/A

Statement of Significance (in one paragraph)

Windham Village is a rare and pristine example of an isolated, rural, nineteenth century
hilltop village. (The town of Windham has one of the highest altitudes of any locale

in the state.) While similar Vermont villages have either been abandoned during the late
nineteenth and early twentieth centuries and are now a collection of wooded cellar holes,
or have suffered the detrimental consequences of the burgeoning tourist industry in South-
ern Vermont, Windham remains unaffected. Its small collection of vernacular Greek Revi-
val woodframe residences, later complementary early 20th century residences, barns and a
church do not derive their architectural significance from individual high style associ-
ations, but in their symmetry, repetition of form and materials, and siting amidst a pas-
toral and wooded natural environment, honestly epitomize an historic Northern New England
agrarian village.

While the town was chartered as early as the 1770's, the first development of the geo-
graphically central village did not begin until the 1790's. This was followed by rapid
growth throughout the town during the first half of the nineteenth century. Windham
reached its all time peak in population in 1820 with 930 persons residing in the agrarian
settlement. By the middle of the nineteenth century the village had taken on its present
appearance with most of today's buildings present and any future construction slight.

Commercial activity in the village was more prevalent during this mid-century period than
today as Windham shared with S. Windham the role of service and commercial center for the
town's population of farmers. Beers' 1869 map shows a taylor shop occupying #3, a black-
smith at #12, and a large store complex present at #11, now an archaeological site. Pro-
fessional services were also available at the home of Dr. O. Spaffard, #5, During the

i 1880's, when Child's gazetteer was printed, #3 housed a telegraph office and #9 was a

' carpenter shop.

After 1860 the population declined as Windham, like other Vermont communities, suffered
the effects of the Civil War, the westward migration, and the general decline of marginal
? hillside farming. Well into the twentieth century this condition had stabilized, but not
without having caused the abandonment of many of the town's farmsteads, the reversion of
open land to forest and the loss of buildings in the village district. The most notice-
able loss was the removal of the extensive store complex, #14, during the 1940's. Also
; missing today are several barns, sheds and ells. This twentieth century benign neglect
had its benefits, however; it meant the preservation of the village's true mid-nineteenth
century agrarian character, a rare commodity as development pressure has increased drastic-
ally during the past two decades in the immediately surrounding region.

Lucy Wood writing in Abbey Hemenway's Vermont Historical Gazetteer in 1877 sums up Wind-

‘ ham's preceding pastoral years when she states, '"There are few (in Windham) who are
wealthy, and not many who are very poor. They have enough to be comfortable and something
to spare for the support of public institutions. There are few mechanics, but we live

{
{
!
{
{
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mostly by farming." This description is truly reflected in the village buildings with
their simple trim, and unpretentious appearance - a rare symbol for the state and the
nation of a golden, pre-industrial, era.

The oldest building in the village appears to be that of David Edward Reilly, located

at the southern edge of the district. It displays a Cape-like mass with a unique, gable
front orientation. According to stylistic and archival evidence, the building dates
from either late in the 18th century or early in the 19th. Its owner traces the date to
1785, although this date cannot be fully affirmed. Another relatively early building
is the Dr. Elden Mills House, the former Congregational parsonage. Its general propor-
tioning and detail suggest a c.1835 date.

One of the earlier buildings in the town that suggests the Greek Revival style is the
Adriam house, known traditionally as the Abbot House, #2. It is a simple, unpretentious
Classic Cottage with clearly Greek Revival detail that includes a prominent fascia on its
principal or eastern side (as well as beneath the gable ends) and the distinguished reeded
molding of its entrances. It was reputedly built by the same carpenter who worked on

the Mills House, #13, and dates from only a few years later (approx. 1840).

Other buildings in the town date from the c.1840 period. This fact is confirmed in the
large center-hall house now belonging to Peter and Annie Moore, but traditionally known
as the Harris house, #6. An 1839 deed transfer mentions a change of property; one for
1841 mentions property and buildings. The plain, austere, house is somewhat Greek
Revival in its inspiration. The entrance is distinguished by simple pilaster strips and
side lights. Other detailing included returns, prominent fascia on the east side, and
fan light windows, a carryover from the Federal style, located in the gable peaks.

The adjacent Chapman property, at one time the village post office, dates from the same
period. While the orientation differs - the broad 5-bay east gable end of the Chapman
house faces the road in true "Greek' fashion - other details, including the symmetrical
door surrounds and plain corner blocks of the interior, are identical to those of the
adjacent house.

Later additions to the town include the c¢.1858 vernacular Gothic Revival Bennett House,
#4, originally used as a library as well as a private residence, and the Queen Anne addi-
tion to the Eddy house, Building No. 9. The Bennett house is strikingly simple in its
treatment and lacks the ornate barge board and other decorative details associated with
the Gothic style. A similar Gothic Revival inspired alteration took place on the ell of
the Moore house, #6, with its prominent gabled dormers. This change also appears to date
from the late 1850's. The Queen Anne addition to the parsonage took place in ¢.1885 and
consists of a two-story hexagonal plan bay window, with wood shingle siding.

The town has been relatively free from 20th century intrusions. Several of the houses,
.ncluding the Chapman house, #5, received porches in the early part of the century. Sev-
eral others, including the Greek Revival Light House, #3, the parsonage or Eddy house,
Building 9, and the Sullivan House, #12, have had multi-paned glazed sun porches added
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to their south and east sides. More recently, four new buildings have been added to the
district including the small Cape Cod, Neo-Colonial, #8, built by the long-time resident
of the village, Miss Edna Winship in 1966, the small, frame house, #11, opposite the
Chapman property, previously owned by Thomas Moore and built in 1973, the Moore's ¢.1970
woodshop, #6A, and the Adrian's garage, #2A. All of the buildings are unobtrusive, how-
ever, and detract minimally from the character of the district.

Some components of nineteenth century Windham have disappeared. A few of the houses have
lost their barns, carriage houses, shed or ells. A substantial loss, however, has been
the removal of the general goods store and blacksmith shop owned by the .arris family
and located immediately opposite both the Moore and Chapman houses, #6, and #5. This
large frame building and assorted outbuildings is depicted on a number of early photo-
graphs of the town and obviously lent a distinctive character to the central part of the
village. It was allowed to fall down in the late 1940's. Much of it was taken away as
building materials by other area residents. Number 11 was built partially on the site,
however, much of the foundation and probable subsurface archeological deposits remain
and may provide information regarding the village's nineteenth century culture and life-
style.

One of the most impressive buildings in Windham Village is the Congregational Church,
#10. The building was originally erected in 1802, although glazing and shecathing with
clapboard did not take place until several years afterward. Much of the exterior detail-
ing, including the paneled or boxed pilasters of the front corners, appears to date from
1825, when alterations took place. The fact of these changes substantiates the "Greek"
derivation of the building. The steeple and belfry were added later.

Further changes occurred in the interior during c.1894. The
building remains, nonetheless, an impressive monument - the quintessential rural New
England church - and a fine example of vernacular Greek Revival country carpentry.

In general context Windham preserves much of its early character, unaffected by modern
development. It's hillside location, known as Cornhill, is distinguished by numerous

stone fences and terraces, and by several rows of mature maple trees lining the main road.
The town residents have been careful to retain portions of hardpacked gravel roads at
either end of the village to help discourage through traffic. Overall, Windham is a rare
place that has evolved to the present without losing its image of the past.
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BOUNDARY JUSTIFICATION

The Windham Village Historic District includes the historic buildings associated with
the village and their immediate environs. Open and wooded space surrounds the district
with the exceptions of a small modern house just north of #11 and the c¢.1970 town garage
just south of #13 and Sharp Brook.

BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The boundary of the Windham Historic District begins at Point A located at the northeast
corner of the Windham Congregational Church, property, #10. From this point the bound-
ary extends southerly along the east property line of this lot and continues for about
700 feet along the west edge of the right of way of Town Highway 1 crossing T.H. 11 and
continuing to a Point B, located at the intersection of said edge and the westcrn exten-
sion of the north property line of #11. From Point B, the boundary follows said exten-
sion, crossing T.H. 1, and continuing along said boundary in an easterly direction to
Point C, located at the intersection of said boundary and a line parallel to and 300 feet
east of the east edge of the right of way of Town Highway No. 1. It thence proceeds in
a southerly direction along said line east of the Quamma House, #11, theSullivan House,
#12, and the Dr. Elden Mills House, #13, to Point D, located at the intersection of said
line and the north bank of Sharp Brook. From Point D, the boundary of the Windham His-
toric District continues in a northwesterly direction along the north bank of Sharp Brook
passing beneath a bridge carrying T.H. 1 over the brook to Point E located at the inter-
section of said bank and the western edge of said bridge. The boundary thence proceeds
in a southerly direction along said edge of said bridge, crossing the bridge, continuing
south along the western edge of the right of way of T.H. 1 crossing T.H. 14 and contin-
uing to Point F, located at the intersection of said edge and the eastern extension of a
line 50 yards south of and parallel to the south wall of building #1. It thence proceeds
in a westerly direction along said extension, said line and a western extension thereof
to Point G located at the southern extension of a line 50 yards west of and parallel to
the west wall of building #1. The boundary then proceeds in a northerly direction along
said extension, line and a northern extension therecof to Point H, located at the inter-
section of said extension and the western extension of a line 25 yards north of and par-
allel to the north wall of building #1. It thence proceeds in an easterly direction
along said extension and said line to Point I, located at the intersection of said line
and a line 300' west of the western edge of the right of way of T.H. 1. The boundary
thence proceeds in a northerly direction, passing to the west of buildings #2, 2A, 3, 3A,
4, 4A, 5, 6, 6A, 7, 8, 9, and 10, crossing Sharp Brook, T.H.12 and T.H. 11 and continu-
ing on to Point J, located at the intersection of said line and a western extension of
the north property line of the Windham Congregational Church, #10. It thence proceeds

.in an easterly direction along said extension and boundary to Point A, the point of ori-
gin.
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12. State Historic Preservation Officer Certification

The evaluated significance of this property within the state is:
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As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89—
665), | hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated

o
title Director, Vermont Division for Historic Preservation date Q’/Z,? m
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For NPS use only
I hereby certify that this property is included in the National Register

date

Keeper of the National Register
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Windham Village Historic District

Windham, Vermont

Credit: Gina Campoli

Date: February, 1984

Negative Filed at Vermont Division for
Historic Preservation

Bescription: "TH 1, #'s 5, 6, 7, 8, 10; View
looking North

Photograph 1






Windham Village Historic District - _ ,

Windham, Vermont \# ([ o ifln €

Credit: Gina Campoli !

Date: February, 1984

Negative Filed at Vermont Division for
Historic Preservation

Description: TH 1, #'s 5, 6, 7; View looking
Southwest

Photograph 2
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Windham Village Historic District

Windham, Vermont

Credit: William Chapman

Date: August, 1982

Negative Filed at Vermont Division for
Historic Preservation

Description: Stone wall and view east from

Light House (#3); View looking east
Photograph 3






Windham Village Historic District

Windham, Vermont

Credit: William Chapman

Date: August, 1982

Negative Filed at Vermont Division for
Historic Preservation

Description: 01d Mack Place-Reilly House (#1);
View looking Northwest

Photograph 4






Windham Village Historic District

Windham, Vermont

Credit: William Chapman

Date: August, 1982

Negative Filed at Vermont Division for
Historic Preservation

Description: Adrian House (#2); View
looking Northwest

Photograph 5
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Windham Village Historic District

Windham, Vermont

Credit: Gina Campoli

Date: February, 1984

Negative Filed at Vermont Division for
Historic Preservation

Description:
West
Photograph 6

Light House, (#3); View looking
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Windham Village Historic District

Windham, Vermont

Credit: William Chapman

Date: August, 1982

Negative Filed at Vermont Division for
Historic Preservation

Description: Bennett House (#4); View look-
ing west

Photograph 7






Windham Village Historic District

Windham, Vermont

Credit: William Chapman

Date: August, 1982

Negative Filed at Vermont Division for
Historic Preservation

Description: Bennett Barn (#4A); View
looking northwest

Photograph 8






Windham Village Historic District

Windham, Vermont

Credit: Gina Campoli

Date: February, 1984

Negative Filed at Vermont Division for
Historic Preservation

Description: Chapman House (#5); View
looking Southwest

Photograph 9
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windham Village Historic District
Windham, Vermont
Credit: Gina Campoli \e ( /
Date: Fehruary, 1984 \ ¢
Negative Filed at Vermont Division for
Historic Preservation
Description: Harris-Moore House (#6); View
looking Southwest
Photograph 10







Windham Village Historic District

Windham, Vermont

Credit: William Chapman

Date: August, 1982

Negative Filed at Vermont Division for
Historic Preservation

Description: Smith-Hall House (#7); View
looking Northwest

Photograph 11
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Windham Village Historic District

Windham, Vermont

Credit: Gina Campoli

Date: February, 1984

Negative Filed at Vermont Division for
Historic Preservation

Description: The 0Old Congregational Church
Parsonage-Orlando House (#9); View looking
Northwest

Photograph 12






Windham Village Historic District

Windham, Vermont

Credit: William Chapman

Date: August, 1982

Negative Filed at Vermont Division for
Historic Preservation

Description: Congregational Church (#10);
View looking north

Photograph 13
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Windham Village Historic District

Windham, Vermont

Credit: Gina Campoli

Date: February, 1984

Negative Filed at Vermont Division for
Historic Preservation

Description: Historic photograph of the Harris
Store once located at the site of #11; no
date for photo; View looking Northeast

Photograph 14






Windham Village Historic District

Windham, Vermont

Credit: Gina Campoli

Date: February, 1984

Negative Filed at Vermont Division for
Historic Preservation

Description: Historic photograph of the Harris
Store once located at the site of #11; no
date for photo; #'s 6 and 5 visible on left
and right; View looking East

Photograph 15
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Windham Village Historic District

Windham, Vermont

Credit: William Chapman

Date: August, 1982

Negative Filed at Vermont Division for
Historic Preservation

Description: Hemion House (#12); View
looking southeast

Photograph 16
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Windham Village Historic District

Windham, Vermont

Credit: William Chapman

Date: August, 1982

Negative Filed at Vermont Division for
Historic Preservation

Description: O0ld Congregational Parsonage-
Dr. Mill's House (#13); View looking
west.

Photograph 17
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Windham Village Historic Distr

Windham, Vermont

Credit: Gina Campoli

Date: February, 1984

Negative Filed at Vermont Divi
Historic Preservation

pDescription: The 01d Congrega
Mills House (#13) and Mills
View looking Northeast

Photograph 18
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